
EMC COMPLIANCE ENGINEERING AND TESTING

        Accredited

360 Herndon Parkway, Suite 1400
Herndon,VA 20170

703 689-0368   FAX 703 689-2056

RE: FCC ID: E2XSWL-2000N / EA95147 and E2XSWL-2000P / EA95172

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a formal request that the 731 Form be changed to reflect that both applications are a Composite Device per Mr. Fabina at the
FCC.  Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc. will be filing the peripheral portion of this device on behalf of our client Samsung Electro-
Mechanics Co.

Best regards,
Melissa Fleming
Mfleming@rheintech.com


